

Minutes of the Meeting of the Council at 7.00pm, Thursday 9th September, 2021, to be held at Aldingham Parish Rooms, Scales.

Present:

**Cllrs; P Martin; C. Park; V Brereton; S Hammond; T York Andrews
County Cllr Janet Willis**

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence

Cllr Cook; Cllr Baumber; Cllr Butler. Resolved: To accept apologies.
District Cllr Ben Cooper

2. To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting 28th July 2021

Resolved: That the minutes be signed as a correct record

3. To receive declarations of interest and requests for dispensations.

None

4. To note updates on matters from previous meeting.

- Gleaston beck clearing has been done but not as well as previous years with regrowth already. Clerk to contact EA.
- Dendron road closure – update circulated that CCC are liaising with United utilities to locate the live water main.

5. To receive reports from the District and County Councillors

Cllr Willis reported on:

- New Highways Information Management System
- Local Govt reorganisation
- Cross a Moor roundabout – that both lanes will remain open during works.
- Parish Survey – Cllr Willis will follow up with Countryside Access

6. To raise any matters to pass on to PCSO Madden.

None

7. To receive comments from the public

None present

Query re caravan on road Scales – not a planning matter unless residential.

8. To comment on current planning applications and planning issues

SL/2021/0638 – Rosedene, Leythey Lane, Baycliff - Extension of dwelling footprint and raising of roof to provide 1st floor living accommodation & erection of a storage shed. Disproportionate elevation/scale.

Resolved: Response of objection based on scale and possible loss of privacy/overshadowing.

SL/2021/ 0809 - Driftwood Cottage/Rabbit Run, Leythey Lane, Baycliff – not an active planning application yet.

Notifications: None

9. To receive report on Parish ride around and note/approve actions.

Resolved: Following actions approved: (other actions under specific agenda items)

- Parish Steward jobs – see agenda item 20
- signs for Baycliff play area & noticeboard to give location of defibrillator (at the back of the Fishermans)

10. To consider/agree response to email regarding signage at Newbiggin.

Resolved: reply to SLDC Locality Officer that the Parish Council have decided that they do not wish to take up either of the given options to address the signage dissonance.

11. To receive updates on kite flying and consider letter to organisation and also letter to CAA regarding their licencing protocol.

Further kite debris found which must have been lying for some time.

Resolved: Actions of: Letter to kite flying group; Letter to CAA to establish licencing protocol & Clerk to contact SLDC portfolio holder for Environment.

12. To receive updates on Coast Road & other Highways issues & agree any actions

- no updates on ongoing issues.
- Leythey Lane, Baycliff – proposal for “caution, concealed entrance” sign. To put on next agenda.

13. To receive updates on Leece Tarnside and agree next actions regarding play structure removal and re disputed land ownership

Half of the play structure has been removed but the Parish Steward was asked to leave the land. Resolved: Cllr Martin to contact Tarnside Farm re removal of the remainder and the land ownership. PC will consider any other actions depending on outcome of discussions.

14. To receive update on Aldingham Toilets and discuss remaining funds, including resident proposal for seat or bin at Dendron.

- preference at ride around for seat at Dendron at location of noticeboard. Clerk has contacted Rev Lunn who is going to seek PCC permission.
- seat on shore side of Aldingham Toilet block unsafe and needs removal. Clerk has put “unsafe” signs and advised ACT & requested Parish Steward to remove.

15. To receive update on proposed path across Scales green.

Clerk submitted proposals to insurance company for comments – reply received and circulated. Suggestion of a 2nd warning sign at junction Main St/turn off to triangle. Resolved: to have future vote when all Councillors are present on the path across the Green or other future options.

16. To consider renewal of Parish Steward contract.

Resolved: To renew

17. To discuss the problem of rural guns and consider any actions.

- Incident at Gleaston of residents experiencing being heavily showered with shotgun pellets. Reported to Police but limited powers over shotguns.

Resolved: PC to write to Simon Fell – MP

18. To consider any donation to X112 bus service.

Defer to a vote at next meeting.

19. To receive Correspondence and agree any actions

- resident regarding Dendron road closure – see agenda item 4
- resident questioning appropriate use of PC facebook page. Noted and reply sent by Clerk with explanation.
- resident requesting copy of map of Leece Tarnside – sent by Clerk.

20. To identify any Parish Steward jobs

- re-varnish seat at Leece Tarnside
- cut back Sycamore at entrance to footpath from Coast Rd to Baycliff play area
- remove seat shore side of Aldingham toilets
- cut back around chevrons on bend of road Scales to Birkrigg (after Baycliff junction)

21. To authorise/ratify payment of accounts/note receipts

	Income	Expenditure
Expenditure		
Clerks Salary (Sept by SO)		
Clerks Expenses		£59.35
Aldingham Parish Rooms		£25.00
Artemis Media (website accessibility)		£175.00
A Thompson (Baycliff Play area/slide)		£300.00
A Thompson (PS work)		£367.20
Income		
Pinfold Rent	£500.00	
Rents	£389.00	

22. To receive items for the next agenda

Scales Green path/X112/ongoing matters

23. To confirm the date of the next meeting

- Thursday 21st October @ Gleaston Village Hall

Signed: *B Workman* (Clerk) 9th September, 2021

MINUTES REMAIN IN DRAFT UNTIL APPROVAL AT THE NEXT MEETING ON 21ST OCTOBER, 2021.